

The Regional Municipality of Durham Land Division Committee Meeting

Minutes

Monday, January 10, 2022

The Region Of Durham Land Division Committee met virtually at 1:00 PM on Monday, January 10, 2022 with the following in attendance:

Present:

Alex Georgieff, Chair Kitty Bavington, Vice-Chair Gerri Lynn O'Connor Allan Arnott Anna Camposeo Eric Hudson Carolyn Molinari Donovan Smith

Absent: None

Present:

- P. Aguilera, Assistant Secretary-Treasurer
- L. Trombino, Secretary-Treasurer
- K. Kathir, Clerk

1. Adoption of Minutes

Moved by: C. Molinari

Seconded by: K. Bavington

That the minutes of the Monday, December 06, 2021 Land Division Committee meeting be adopted as circulated.

Carried unanimously Monday, January 10, 2022

2. Review Consent Applications/Correspondence

The Committee reviewed scheduled applications, agency comments and other pertinent correspondence.

3. Other Business

Secretary-Treasurer L. Trombino advised the Committee Bill 276 was now in full force and effect and provided a high level review of the changes that will take effect.

4. Recess

Moved by: D. Smith

Seconded by: G. O'Connor

That this meeting be recessed at 10: 45 a.m. and reconvene at 12:45 p.m.

Carried unanimously Monday, January 10, 2022

The Committee Chair opened the 1:00 PM session by asking Assistant Secretary-Treasurer Ms. P. Aguilera if all required notices have been provided for today's Committee meeting. Ms. P. Aguilera advised the Committee that all notices of application/meeting had been issued in accordance with Section 53 Subsection 5 of the Planning Act.

5. Consideration of Consent Applications

The committee was unable to consider any applications due to technical difficulties. Accordingly, the meeting of the Committee was cancelled.

6. Date of Next Meeting

The next regularly scheduled Land Division Committee meeting will be held virtually on Monday, February 07, 2022.

7. Cancellation of Hearing

Moved by: K. Bavington

Seconded by: G. O' Connor

That this meeting be cancelled due to technical difficulties and the items be added to the next regular meeting which has been scheduled for Monday, February 07, 2022

Carried unanimously Monday, January 10, 2022



Consent Application considered on: Monday, January 10, 2022

File:LD 064/2020Submission:B 001/2022Owner:Eric & Elsie MayneAgent:D.G Biddle & AssociatesLocation:Gord Vinson Ave., Clarington, ONMunicipality:Municipality of Clarington

Consent to sever a 16,692 m2 residential parcel of land, retaining a 24,063 m2 residential parcel of land.

This matter was tabled from the October 4, 2021 Land Division Committee.

The Committee member visited the site on Friday, December 24, 2021 and confirmed the property was properly posted.

The Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development for the Regional Municipality of Durham has decided to approve the subject application pursuant to the authority granted by By-Law 29-2020.

The Commissioner had for information reports received from the Regional Municipality of Durham Planning and Economic Development, Health and Works Departments, and the Municipality of Clarington.

Agency comments were provided to electronically to Mr. M. Fry, D.G Biddle & Associates, agent for the applicant.

Decision of the Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

Having reviewed and considered all the agency comments and having received no objections, pursuant to By-Law 29-2020 I hereby grant provisional consent to application LD 064/2020, as applied for, as it generally complies with all applicable plans and policies, subject to:

- 1. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Works Department's letter dated Wednesday, April 28, 2021, financial and otherwise.
- 2. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department's letter dated Thursday, December 23, 2021
- 3. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Municipality of Clarington's letter dated Friday, December 17, 2021, financial and otherwise.
- 4. That the applicant submit two copies of a registered plan on the subject parcel.
- 5. That the consent be subject to the following periods:
 - Last date for fulfilling Conditions is Thursday, January 18, 2024.
 - Expiry Date of Application LD 064/2020 is Monday, February 19, 2024.

Clearing Agencies

- 6. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Works Department that condition #1 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 7. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department that condition #2 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 8. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Municipality of Clarington that condition #3 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 9. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be satisfied that the time periods outlined in condition #5 have been adhered to.

Applicants/owners are responsible for fulfilling all conditions prior to the last date for fulfilling conditions.

Advisory Comments

 Once all of the conditions contained in the Committee's Decision are fully satisfied by the applicant, the applicant's solicitor must prepare and forward the legal document(s) with the applicable stamping fee to the Region of Durham Land Division Committee office, to the attention of the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer for review and approval with stamping. The document(s) will be returned to the solicitor for registration purposes. Failing receipt by the Assistant-Secretary Treasurer of the Deed Package by the requisite date, the application shall be deemed expired and shall lapse.

Signed by:

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP Commissioner of Planning & Economic Development

Decision Date: January 10, 2022

Application: LD 064/2020



Consent Application considered on: Monday, January 10, 2022

File:LD-2021-00057Submission:B 003/2022Owner:Universal City Two Development Inc.Agent:Weston ConsultingLocation:Bayly St., Pickering, ONMunicipality:City of Pickering

Consent to grant a 519.3 m2 vehicular easement in favour of the property to the south, retaining a 3,495.3 m2 commercial parcel of land.

Applications LD 2021-00057 through LD 2021-00061 were considered in conjunction.

The Committee member visited the site on Friday, December 24, 2021 and confirmed the property was properly posted.

The Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development for the Regional Municipality of Durham has decided to approve the subject application pursuant to the authority granted by By-Law 29-2020.

The Commissioner had for information reports received from the Regional Municipality of Durham Planning and Economic Development, and Works Departments, and the City of Pickering.

Agency comments were provided electronically to Mr. M. Vani, agent for the applicant.

Decision of the Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

Having reviewed and considered all the agency comments and having received no objections, pursuant to By-Law 29-2020 I hereby grant provisional consent to application LD 2021-00057, as applied for, as such is an easement and complies with all applicable plans and policies, however, subsection 50 (3) or (5) of the Planning Act shall apply to any subsequent conveyance, subject to:

- 1. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the City of Pickering's letter dated Wednesday, January 05, 2022, financial and otherwise.
- 2. That the applicant submit two copies of a registered plan on the subject parcel.
- 3. That the consent be subject to the following periods:
 - Last date for fulfilling Conditions is Thursday, January 18, 2024.
 - Expiry Date of Application LD-2021-00057 is Monday, February 19, 2024.

Clearing Agencies

- 4. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the City of Pickering that condition #1 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 5. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be satisfied that the time periods outlined in condition #3 have been adhered to.

Applicants/owners are responsible for fulfilling all conditions prior to the last date for fulfilling conditions.

Advisory Comments

 Once all of the conditions contained in the Committee's Decision are fully satisfied by the applicant, the applicant's solicitor must prepare and forward the legal document(s) with the applicable stamping fee to the Region of Durham Land Division Committee office, to the attention of the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer for review and approval with stamping. The document(s) will be returned to the solicitor for registration purposes. Failing receipt by the Assistant-Secretary Treasurer of the Deed Package by the requisite date, the application shall be deemed expired and shall lapse. Signed by:

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP Commissioner of Planning & Economic Development

Decision Date: January 10, 2022

Application: LD 2021-00057



Consent Application considered on: Monday, January 10, 2022

File:LD-2021-00058Submission:B 004/2022Owner:Universal City Two Development Inc.Agent:Weston ConsultingLocation:Bayly St., Pickering, ONMunicipality:City of Pickering

Consent to grant a 610.1 m2 vehicular easement in favour of the property to the south, retaining a 11,073.9 m2 commercial parcel of land.

Applications LD 2021-00057 through LD 2021-00061 were considered in conjunction.

The Committee member visited the site on Friday, December 24, 2021 and confirmed the property was properly posted.

The Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development for the Regional Municipality of Durham has decided to approve the subject application pursuant to the authority granted by By-Law 29-2020.

The Commissioner had for information reports received from the Regional Municipality of Durham Planning and Economic Development, and Works Departments, and the City of Pickering.

Agency comments were provided electronically to Mr. M. Vani, agent for the applicant.

Decision of the Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

Having reviewed and considered all the agency comments and having received no objections, pursuant to By-Law 29-2020 I hereby grant provisional consent to application LD 2021-00058, as applied for, as such is an easement and complies with all applicable plans and policies, however, subsection 50 (3) or (5) of the Planning Act shall apply to any subsequent conveyance, subject to:

- 1. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the City of Pickering's letter dated Wednesday, January 05, 2022, financial and otherwise.
- 2. That the applicant submit two copies of a registered plan on the subject parcel.
- 3. That the consent be subject to the following periods:
 - Last date for fulfilling Conditions is Thursday, January 18, 2024.
 - Expiry Date of Application LD-2021-00058 is Monday, February 19, 2024.

Clearing Agencies

- 4. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the City of Pickering that condition #1 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 5. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be satisfied that the time periods outlined in condition #3 have been adhered to.

Applicants/owners are responsible for fulfilling all conditions prior to the last date for fulfilling conditions.

Advisory Comments

 Once all of the conditions contained in the Committee's Decision are fully satisfied by the applicant, the applicant's solicitor must prepare and forward the legal document(s) with the applicable stamping fee to the Region of Durham Land Division Committee office, to the attention of the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer for review and approval with stamping. The document(s) will be returned to the solicitor for registration purposes. Failing receipt by the Assistant-Secretary Treasurer of the Deed Package by the requisite date, the application shall be deemed expired and shall lapse. Signed by:

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP Commissioner of Planning & Economic Development

Decision Date: January 10, 2022

Application: LD 2021-00058



Consent Application considered on: Monday, January 10, 2022

File:LD-2021-00059Submission:B 005/2022Owner:Universal City Two Development Inc.Agent:Weston ConsultingLocation:Bayly St., Pickering, ONMunicipality:City of Pickering

Consent to grant a 555.3 m2 vehicular easement in favour of the property to the south, retaining a 4,473 m2 commercial parcel of land.

Applications LD 2021-00057 through LD 2021-00061 were considered in conjunction.

The Committee member visited the site on Friday, December 24, 2021 and confirmed the property was properly posted.

The Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development for the Regional Municipality of Durham has decided to approve the subject application pursuant to the authority granted by By-Law 29-2020.

The Commissioner had for information reports received from the Regional Municipality of Durham Planning and Economic Development, and Works Departments, and the City of Pickering.

Agency comments were provided electronically to Mr. M. Vani, agent for the applicant.

Decision of the Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

Having reviewed and considered all the agency comments and having received no objections, pursuant to By-Law 29-2020 I hereby grant provisional consent to application LD 2021-00059, as applied for, as such is an easement and complies with all applicable plans and policies, however, subsection 50 (3) or (5) of the Planning Act shall apply to any subsequent conveyance, subject to:

- 1. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the City of Pickering's letter dated Wednesday, January 05, 2022, financial and otherwise.
- 2. That the applicant submit two copies of a registered plan on the subject parcel.
- 3. That the consent be subject to the following periods:
 - Last date for fulfilling Conditions is Thursday, January 18, 2024.
 - Expiry Date of Application LD-2021-00059 is Monday, February 19, 2024.

Clearing Agencies

- 4. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the City of Pickering that condition #1 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 5. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be satisfied that the time periods outlined in condition #3 have been adhered to.

Applicants/owners are responsible for fulfilling all conditions prior to the last date for fulfilling conditions.

Advisory Comments

 Once all of the conditions contained in the Committee's Decision are fully satisfied by the applicant, the applicant's solicitor must prepare and forward the legal document(s) with the applicable stamping fee to the Region of Durham Land Division Committee office, to the attention of the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer for review and approval with stamping. The document(s) will be returned to the solicitor for registration purposes. Failing receipt by the Assistant-Secretary Treasurer of the Deed Package by the requisite date, the application shall be deemed expired and shall lapse. Signed by:

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP Commissioner of Planning & Economic Development

Decision Date: January 10, 2022

Application: LD 2021-00059



Consent Application considered on: Monday, January 10, 2022

File:LD-2021-00060Submission:B 006/2022Owner:Universal City Two Development Inc.Agent:Weston ConsultingLocation:Bayly St., Pickering, ONMunicipality:City of Pickering

Consent to grant a 411.6 m2 vehicular easement in favour of the property to the south, retaining a 9,213 m2 commercial parcel of land.

Applications LD 2021-00057 through LD 2021-00061 were considered in conjunction.

The Committee member visited the site on Friday, December 24, 2021 and confirmed the property was properly posted.

The Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development for the Regional Municipality of Durham has decided to approve the subject application pursuant to the authority granted by By-Law 29-2020.

The Commissioner had for information reports received from the Regional Municipality of Durham Planning and Economic Development, and Works Departments, and the City of Pickering.

Agency comments were provided electronically to Mr. M. Vani, agent for the applicant.

Decision of the Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

Having reviewed and considered all the agency comments and having received no objections, pursuant to By-Law 29-2020 I hereby grant provisional consent to application LD 2021-00060, as applied for, as such is an easement and complies with all applicable plans and policies, however, subsection 50 (3) or (5) of the Planning Act shall apply to any subsequent conveyance, subject to:

- 1. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the City of Pickering's letter dated Wednesday, January 05, 2022, financial and otherwise.
- 2. That the applicant submit two copies of a registered plan on the subject parcel.
- 3. That the consent be subject to the following periods:
 - Last date for fulfilling Conditions is Thursday, January 18, 2024.
 - Expiry Date of Application LD-2021-00060 is Monday, February 19, 2024.

Clearing Agencies

- 4. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the City of Pickering that condition #1 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 5. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be satisfied that the time periods outlined in condition #3 have been adhered to.

Applicants/owners are responsible for fulfilling all conditions prior to the last date for fulfilling conditions.

Advisory Comments

 Once all of the conditions contained in the Committee's Decision are fully satisfied by the applicant, the applicant's solicitor must prepare and forward the legal document(s) with the applicable stamping fee to the Region of Durham Land Division Committee office, to the attention of the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer for review and approval with stamping. The document(s) will be returned to the solicitor for registration purposes. Failing receipt by the Assistant-Secretary Treasurer of the Deed Package by the requisite date, the application shall be deemed expired and shall lapse. Signed by:

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP Commissioner of Planning & Economic Development

Decision Date: January 10, 2022

Application: LD 2021-00060



Consent Application considered on: Monday, January 10, 2022

File:LD-2021-00061Submission:B 007/2022Owner:Universal City Two Development Inc.Agent:Weston ConsultingLocation:Bayly St., Pickering, ONMunicipality:City of Pickering

Consent to grant a 652.7 m2 vehicular easement in favour of the property to the south, retaining a 8,971.9 m2 commercial parcel of land.

Applications LD 2021-00057 through LD 2021-00061 were considered in conjunction.

The Committee member visited the site on Friday, December 24, 2021 and confirmed the property was properly posted.

The Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development for the Regional Municipality of Durham has decided to approve the subject application pursuant to the authority granted by By-Law 29-2020.

The Commissioner had for information reports received from the Regional Municipality of Durham Planning and Economic Development, and Works Departments, and the City of Pickering.

Agency comments were provided electronically to Mr. M. Vani, agent for the applicant.

Decision of the Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

Having reviewed and considered all the agency comments and having received no objections, pursuant to By-Law 29-2020 I hereby grant provisional consent to application LD 2021-00061, as applied for, as such is an easement and complies with all applicable plans and policies, however, subsection 50 (3) or (5) of the Planning Act shall apply to any subsequent conveyance, subject to:

- 1. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the City of Pickering's letter dated Wednesday, January 05, 2022, financial and otherwise.
- 2. That the applicant submit two copies of a registered plan on the subject parcel.
- 3. That the consent be subject to the following periods:
 - Last date for fulfilling Conditions is Thursday, January 18, 2024.
 - Expiry Date of Application LD-2021-00061 is Monday, February 19, 2024.

Clearing Agencies

- 4. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the City of Pickering that condition #1 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 5. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be satisfied that the time periods outlined in condition #3 have been adhered to.

Applicants/owners are responsible for fulfilling all conditions prior to the last date for fulfilling conditions.

Advisory Comments

 Once all of the conditions contained in the Committee's Decision are fully satisfied by the applicant, the applicant's solicitor must prepare and forward the legal document(s) with the applicable stamping fee to the Region of Durham Land Division Committee office, to the attention of the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer for review and approval with stamping. The document(s) will be returned to the solicitor for registration purposes. Failing receipt by the Assistant-Secretary Treasurer of the Deed Package by the requisite date, the application shall be deemed expired and shall lapse. Signed by:

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP Commissioner of Planning & Economic Development

Decision Date: January 10, 2022

Application: LD 2021-00061



Consent Application considered on: Monday, January 10, 2022

File:LD-2021-00062Submission:B 008/2022Owner:Richard DonerAgent:Richard DonerLocation:1380 B Simcoe Street East, Brock, ONMunicipality:Township of Brock

Consent to add a vacant 0.08 HA non-farm rural residential parcel of land to the west, retaining a 0.404 HA non-farm rural residential parcel of land with an existing dwelling to remain.

Applications LD 2021-00062 and LD 2021-00063 were considered in conjunction.

The Committee member visited the site on Friday, December 24, 2021 and confirmed the property was properly posted.

The Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development for the Regional Municipality of Durham has decided to approve the subject application pursuant to the authority granted by By-Law 29-2020.

The Commissioner had for information reports received from the Regional Municipality of Durham Planning and Economic Development, Health and Works Departments, and the Township of Brock.

Agency comments were provided electronically to Mr. R. Doner, the applicant.

Decision of the Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

Having reviewed and considered all the agency comments and having received no objections, pursuant to By-Law 29-2020 I hereby grant provisional consent to application LD 2021-00062, as applied for, as such is a lot line adjustment to the west and complies with all applicable plans and policies, however, subsection 50 (3) or (5) of the Planning Act shall apply to any subsequent conveyance, subject to:

- 1. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department's letter dated Thursday, December 23, 2021.
- 2. That the subject land be deeded in the same name as the adjacent property to the west. Proof must be submitted to the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that title will be identical together with proof that any existing mortgage encumbrancing the resultant lot shall include the legal description of the severed land.
- 3. That the applicant submit two copies of a registered plan on the subject parcel.
- 4. That the consent be subject to the following periods:
 - Last date for fulfilling Conditions is Thursday, January 18, 2024.
 - Expiry Date of Application LD-2021-00062 is Monday, February 19, 2024.

Clearing Agencies

- 5. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department that condition #1 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 6. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be satisfied that the time periods outlined in condition #4 have been adhered to.

Applicants/owners are responsible for fulfilling all conditions prior to the last date for fulfilling conditions.

Advisory Comments

- Once all of the conditions contained in the Committee's Decision are fully satisfied by the applicant, the applicant's solicitor must prepare and forward the legal document(s) with the applicable stamping fee to the Region of Durham Land Division Committee office, to the attention of the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer for review and approval with stamping. The document(s) will be returned to the solicitor for registration purposes. Failing receipt by the Assistant-Secretary Treasurer of the Deed Package by the requisite date, the application shall be deemed expired and shall lapse.
- 2. Lake Simcoe Region Conservation Authority letter dated December 22, 2021.

3. Ministry of Transportation letter dated November 29, 2021.

Signed by:

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP Commissioner of Planning & Economic Development

Decision Date: January 10, 2022

Application: LD 2021-00062



Consent Application considered on: Monday, January 10, 2022

File:LD-2021-00063Submission:B009/2022Owner:Richard DonerAgent:Richard DonerLocation:1380 B Simcoe Street East, Brock, ONMunicipality:Township of Brock

Consent to add a vacant 0.323 HA non-farm rural residential parcel of land to the south, retaining a 0.404 HA non-farm rural residential parcel of land with an existing dwelling to remain.

Applications LD 2021-00062 and LD 2021-00063 were considered in conjunction.

The Committee member visited the site on Friday, December 24, 2021 and confirmed the property was properly posted.

The Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development for the Regional Municipality of Durham has decided to approve the subject application pursuant to the authority granted by By-Law 29-2020.

The Commissioner had for information reports received from the Regional Municipality of Durham Planning and Economic Development, Health and Works Departments, and the Township of Brock.

Agency comments were provided electronically to Mr. R. Doner, the applicant.

Decision of the Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

Having reviewed and considered all the agency comments and having received no objections, pursuant to By-Law 29-2020 I hereby grant provisional consent to application LD 2021-00063, as applied for, as such is a lot line adjustment to the south and complies with all applicable plans and policies, however, subsection 50 (3) or (5) of the Planning Act shall apply to any subsequent conveyance, subject to:

- 1. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department's letter dated Thursday, December 23, 2021.
- 2. That the subject land be deeded in the same name as the adjacent property to the south. Proof must be submitted to the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that title will be identical together with proof that any existing mortgage encumbrancing the resultant lot shall include the legal description of the severed land.
- 3. That the applicant submit two copies of a registered plan on the subject parcel.
- 4. That the consent be subject to the following periods:
 - Last date for fulfilling Conditions is Thursday, January 18, 2024.
 - Expiry Date of Application LD-2021-00063 is Monday, February 19, 2024.

Clearing Agencies

- 5. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department that condition #1 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 6. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be satisfied that the time periods outlined in condition #4 have been adhered to.

Applicants/owners are responsible for fulfilling all conditions prior to the last date for fulfilling conditions.

Advisory Comments

 Once all of the conditions contained in the Committee's Decision are fully satisfied by the applicant, the applicant's solicitor must prepare and forward the legal document(s) with the applicable stamping fee to the Region of Durham Land Division Committee office, to the attention of the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer for review and approval with stamping. The document(s) will be returned to the solicitor for registration purposes. Failing receipt by the Assistant-Secretary Treasurer of the Deed Package by the requisite date, the application shall be deemed expired and shall lapse.

- 2. Lake Simcoe Region Conservation Authority letter dated December 22, 2021.
- 3. Ministry of Transportation letter dated November 29, 2021.

Signed by:

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP Commissioner of Planning & Economic Development

Decision Date: January 10, 2022

Application: LD 2021-00063



Consent Application considered on: Monday, January 10, 2022

File:LD-2021-00064Submission:B 010/2022Owner:Castlevale Development CorporationAgent:Candevcon East LimitedLocation:Cochrane Street, Whitby, ONMunicipality:Town of Whitby

Consent to sever a 1.534 HA residential parcel of land, retaining a vacant 0.9724 HA residential parcel of land for future development.

Applications LD 2021-00064 through LD 2021-00068 were considered in conjunction.

The Committee member visited the site on Friday, December 24, 2021 and confirmed the property was properly posted.

The Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development for the Regional Municipality of Durham has decided to approve the subject application pursuant to the authority granted by By-Law 29-2020.

The Commissioner had for information reports received from the Regional Municipality of Durham Planning and Economic Development and Works Departments, Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority, and the Town of Whitby.

Agency comments were provided electronically to Mr. K. Nunn, agent for the applicant.

Decision of the Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

Having reviewed and considered all the agency comments and having received no objections, pursuant to By-Law 29-2020 I hereby grant provisional consent to application LD 2021-00064, as applied for, as it generally complies with all applicable plans and policies, subject to:

- 1. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Works Department's letter dated Wednesday, December 15, 2021, financial and otherwise.
- 2. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department's letter dated Wednesday, December 29, 2021.
- 3. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Town of Whitby's letter dated Wednesday, December 22, 2021, financial and otherwise.
- 4. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority's letter dated Monday, December 13, 2021, financial and otherwise
- 5. That the applicant submit two copies of a registered plan on the subject parcel.
- 6. That the consent be subject to the following periods:
 - Last date for fulfilling Conditions is Thursday, January 18, 2024.
 - Expiry Date of Application LD-2021-00064 is Monday, February 19, 2024.

Clearing Agencies

- 7. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Works Department that condition #1 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 8. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department that condition #2 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 9. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Town of Whitby that condition #3 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 10. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority that condition #4 has been carried out to its satisfaction.

11. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be satisfied that the time periods outlined in condition #6 have been adhered to.

Applicants/owners are responsible for fulfilling all conditions prior to the last date for fulfilling conditions

Advisory Comments

 Once all of the conditions contained in the Committee's Decision are fully satisfied by the applicant, the applicant's solicitor must prepare and forward the legal document(s) with the applicable stamping fee to the Region of Durham Land Division Committee office, to the attention of the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer for review and approval with stamping. The document(s) will be returned to the solicitor for registration purposes. Failing receipt by the Assistant-Secretary Treasurer of the Deed Package by the requisite date, the application shall be deemed expired and shall lapse.

Signed by:

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP Commissioner of Planning & Economic Development

Decision Date: January 10, 2022

Application: LD 2021-00064



Consent Application considered on: Monday, January 10, 2022

File:LD-2021-00065Submission:B 011/2022Owner:Castlevale Development CorporationAgent:Candevcon East LimitedLocation:Cochrane Street, Whitby, ONMunicipality:Town of Whitby

Consent to sever a 0.09 HA residential parcel of land, retaining a vacant 0.83 HA residential parcel of land for future development.

Applications LD 2021-00064 through LD 2021-00068 were considered in conjunction.

The Committee member visited the site on Friday, December 24, 2021 and confirmed the property was properly posted.

The Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development for the Regional Municipality of Durham has decided to approve the subject application pursuant to the authority granted by By-Law 29-2020.

The Commissioner had for information reports received from the Regional Municipality of Durham Planning and Economic Development and Works Departments, Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority, and the Town of Whitby.

Agency comments were provided electronically to Mr. K. Nunn, agent for the applicant.

Decision of the Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

Having reviewed and considered all the agency comments and having received no objections, pursuant to By-Law 29-2020 I hereby grant provisional consent to application LD 2021-00065, as applied for, as it generally complies with all applicable plans and policies, subject to:

- 1. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Works Department's letter dated Wednesday, December 15, 2021, financial and otherwise.
- 2. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department's letter dated Wednesday, December 29, 2021.
- 3. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Town of Whitby's letter dated Wednesday, December 22, 2021, financial and otherwise.
- 4. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority's letter dated Monday, December 13, 2021, financial and otherwise
- 5. That the applicant submit two copies of a registered plan on the subject parcel.
- 6. That the consent be subject to the following periods:
 - Last date for fulfilling Conditions is Thursday, January 18, 2024.
 - Expiry Date of Application LD-2021-00065 is Monday, February 19, 2024.

Clearing Agencies

- 7. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Works Department that condition #1 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 8. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department that condition #2 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 9. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Town of Whitby that condition #3 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 10. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority that condition #4 has been carried out to its satisfaction.

11. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be satisfied that the time periods outlined in condition #6 have been adhered to.

Applicants/owners are responsible for fulfilling all conditions prior to the last date for fulfilling conditions

Advisory Comments

 Once all of the conditions contained in the Committee's Decision are fully satisfied by the applicant, the applicant's solicitor must prepare and forward the legal document(s) with the applicable stamping fee to the Region of Durham Land Division Committee office, to the attention of the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer for review and approval with stamping. The document(s) will be returned to the solicitor for registration purposes. Failing receipt by the Assistant-Secretary Treasurer of the Deed Package by the requisite date, the application shall be deemed expired and shall lapse.

Signed by:

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP Commissioner of Planning & Economic Development

Decision Date: January 10, 2022

Application: LD 2021-00065



Consent Application considered on: Monday, January 10, 2022

File:LD-2021-00066Submission:B 012/2022Owner:Castlevale Development CorporationAgent:Candevcon East LimitedLocation:Cochrane Street, Whitby, ONMunicipality:Town of Whitby

Consent to sever a 0.079 ha residential parcel of land, retaining a vacant 0.76 ha residential parcel of land for future development.

Applications LD 2021-00064 through LD 2021-00068 were considered in conjunction.

The Committee member visited the site on Friday, December 24, 2021 and confirmed the property was properly posted.

The Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development for the Regional Municipality of Durham has decided to approve the subject application pursuant to the authority granted by By-Law 29-2020.

The Commissioner had for information reports received from the Regional Municipality of Durham Planning and Economic Development and Works Departments, Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority, and the Town of Whitby.

Agency comments were provided electronically to Mr. K. Nunn, agent for the applicant.

Decision of the Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

Having reviewed and considered all the agency comments and having received no objections, pursuant to By-Law 29-2020 I hereby grant provisional consent to application LD 2021-00066, as applied for, as it generally complies with all applicable plans and policies, subject to:

- 1. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Works Department's letter dated Wednesday, December 15, 2021, financial and otherwise.
- 2. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department's letter dated Wednesday, December 29, 2021.
- 3. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Town of Whitby's letter dated Wednesday, December 22, 2021, financial and otherwise.
- 4. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority's letter dated Monday, December 13, 2021, financial and otherwise
- 5. That the applicant submit two copies of a registered plan on the subject parcel.
- 6. That the consent be subject to the following periods:
 - Last date for fulfilling Conditions is Thursday, January 18, 2024.
 - Expiry Date of Application LD-2021-00066 is Monday, February 19, 2024.

Clearing Agencies

- 7. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Works Department that condition #1 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 8. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department that condition #2 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 9. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Town of Whitby that condition #3 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 10. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority that condition #4 has been carried out to its satisfaction.

11. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be satisfied that the time periods outlined in condition #6 have been adhered to.

Applicants/owners are responsible for fulfilling all conditions prior to the last date for fulfilling conditions

Advisory Comments

 Once all of the conditions contained in the Committee's Decision are fully satisfied by the applicant, the applicant's solicitor must prepare and forward the legal document(s) with the applicable stamping fee to the Region of Durham Land Division Committee office, to the attention of the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer for review and approval with stamping. The document(s) will be returned to the solicitor for registration purposes. Failing receipt by the Assistant-Secretary Treasurer of the Deed Package by the requisite date, the application shall be deemed expired and shall lapse.

Signed by:

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP Commissioner of Planning & Economic Development

Decision Date: January 10, 2022

Application: LD 2021-00066



Consent Application considered on: Monday, January 10, 2022

File:LD-2021-00067Submission:B013/2022Owner:Castlevale Development CorporationAgent:Candevcon East LimitedLocation:Cochrane Street, Whitby, ONMunicipality:Town of Whitby

Consent to sever a 0.27 HA residential parcel of land, retaining a vacant 0.48 HA residential parcel of land for future development.

Applications LD 2021-00064 through LD 2021-00068 were considered in conjunction.

The Committee member visited the site on Friday, December 24, 2021 and confirmed the property was properly posted.

The Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development for the Regional Municipality of Durham has decided to approve the subject application pursuant to the authority granted by By-Law 29-2020.

The Commissioner had for information reports received from the Regional Municipality of Durham Planning and Economic Development and Works Departments, Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority, and the Town of Whitby.

Agency comments were provided electronically to Mr. K. Nunn, agent for the applicant.

Decision of the Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

Having reviewed and considered all the agency comments and having received no objections, pursuant to By-Law 29-2020 I hereby grant provisional consent to application LD 2021-00067, as applied for, as it generally complies with all applicable plans and policies, subject to:

- 1. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Works Department's letter dated Wednesday, December 15, 2021, financial and otherwise.
- 2. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department's letter dated Wednesday, December 29, 2021.
- 3. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Town of Whitby's letter dated Wednesday, December 22, 2021, financial and otherwise.
- 4. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority's letter dated Monday, December 13, 2021, financial and otherwise
- 5. That the applicant submit two copies of a registered plan on the subject parcel.
- 6. That the consent be subject to the following periods:
 - Last date for fulfilling Conditions is Thursday, January 18, 2024.
 - Expiry Date of Application LD-2021-00067 is Monday, February 19, 2024.

Clearing Agencies

- 7. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Works Department that condition #1 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 8. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department that condition #2 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 9. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Town of Whitby that condition #3 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 10. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority that condition #4 has been carried out to its satisfaction.

11. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be satisfied that the time periods outlined in condition #6 have been adhered to.

Applicants/owners are responsible for fulfilling all conditions prior to the last date for fulfilling conditions

Advisory Comments

 Once all of the conditions contained in the Committee's Decision are fully satisfied by the applicant, the applicant's solicitor must prepare and forward the legal document(s) with the applicable stamping fee to the Region of Durham Land Division Committee office, to the attention of the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer for review and approval with stamping. The document(s) will be returned to the solicitor for registration purposes. Failing receipt by the Assistant-Secretary Treasurer of the Deed Package by the requisite date, the application shall be deemed expired and shall lapse.

Signed by:

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP Commissioner of Planning & Economic Development

Decision Date: January 10, 2022

Application: LD 2021-00067



Consent Application considered on: Monday, January 10, 2022

File:LD-2021-00068Submission:B 014/2022Owner:Castlevale Development CorporationAgent:Candevcon East LimitedLocation:Cochrane Street, Whitby, ONMunicipality:Town of Whitby

Consent to sever a 0.330 HA residential parcel of land, retaining a vacant 0.149 HA residential parcel of land for future development.

Applications LD 2021-00064 through LD 2021-00068 were considered in conjunction.

The Committee member visited the site on Friday, December 24, 2021 and confirmed the property was properly posted.

The Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development for the Regional Municipality of Durham has decided to approve the subject application pursuant to the authority granted by By-Law 29-2020.

The Commissioner had for information reports received from the Regional Municipality of Durham Planning and Economic Development and Works Departments, Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority, and the Town of Whitby.

Agency comments were provided electronically to Mr. K. Nunn, agent for the applicant.

Decision of the Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

Having reviewed and considered all the agency comments and having received no objections, pursuant to By-Law 29-2020 I hereby grant provisional consent to application LD 2021-00068, as applied for, as it generally complies with all applicable plans and policies, subject to:

- 1. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Works Department's letter dated Wednesday, December 15, 2021, financial and otherwise.
- 2. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department's letter dated Wednesday, December 29, 2021.
- 3. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Town of Whitby's letter dated Wednesday, December 22, 2021, financial and otherwise.
- 4. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority's letter dated Monday, December 13, 2021, financial and otherwise
- 5. That the applicant submit two copies of a registered plan on the subject parcel.
- 6. That the consent be subject to the following periods:
 - Last date for fulfilling Conditions is Thursday, January 18, 2024.
 - Expiry Date of Application LD-2021-00068 is Monday, February 19, 2024.

Clearing Agencies

- 7. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Works Department that condition #1 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 8. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department that condition #2 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 9. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Town of Whitby that condition #3 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 10. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Central Lake Ontario Conservation Authority that condition #4 has been carried out to its satisfaction.

11. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be satisfied that the time periods outlined in condition #6 have been adhered to.

Applicants/owners are responsible for fulfilling all conditions prior to the last date for fulfilling conditions

Advisory Comments

 Once all of the conditions contained in the Committee's Decision are fully satisfied by the applicant, the applicant's solicitor must prepare and forward the legal document(s) with the applicable stamping fee to the Region of Durham Land Division Committee office, to the attention of the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer for review and approval with stamping. The document(s) will be returned to the solicitor for registration purposes. Failing receipt by the Assistant-Secretary Treasurer of the Deed Package by the requisite date, the application shall be deemed expired and shall lapse.

Signed by:

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP Commissioner of Planning & Economic Development

Decision Date: January 10, 2022

Application: LD 2021-00068



Consent considered heard on: Monday, January 10, 2022

File:LD-2021-00071Submission:B 015/2022Owner:2481414 Ontario Inc.Agent:2481414 Ontario Inc.Location:314 Bennett Road, Clarington, ONMunicipality:Municipality of Clarington

Consent to sever a vacant 18.25 HA industrial land, retaining a 2.68 HA of industrial land with existing structures to remain.

The Committee member visited the site on Friday, December 24, 2021 and confirmed the property was properly posted.

The Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development for the Regional Municipality of Durham has decided to approve the subject application pursuant to the authority granted by By-Law 29-2020.

The Commissioner had for information reports received from the Regional Municipality of Durham Planning and Economic Development, Health and Works Departments, Municipality of Clarington.

Agency comments were provided electronically to Ms. Stephanie Humphrey, agent for the applicant.

Decision of the Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

Having reviewed and considered all the agency comments and having received no objections, pursuant to By-Law 29-2020 I hereby grant provisional consent to application LD 2021-00071, as applied for, as it generally complies with all applicable plans and policies, subject to:

- That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department's letter dated Wednesday, December 29, 2021.
- 2. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Municipality of Clarington's letter dated Wednesday, December 15, 2021, financial and otherwise.
- 3. That the applicant submit two copies of a registered plan on the subject parcel.
- 4. That the consent be subject to the following periods:
 - Last date for fulfilling Conditions is Thursday, January 18, 2024.
 - Expiry Date of Application LD-2021-00071 is Monday, February 19, 2024.

Clearing Agencies

- 5. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department that condition #1 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 6. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Municipality of Clarington that condition #2 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 7. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be satisfied that the time periods outlined in condition #4 have been adhered to.

Applicants/owners are responsible for fulfilling all conditions prior to the last date for fulfilling conditions

Advisory Comments

 Once all of the conditions contained in the Committee's Decision are fully satisfied by the applicant, the applicant's solicitor must prepare and forward the legal document(s) with the applicable stamping fee to the Region of Durham Land Division Committee office, to the attention of the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer for review and approval with stamping. The document(s) will be returned to the solicitor for registration purposes. Failing receipt by the AssistantSecretary Treasurer of the Deed Package by the requisite date, the application shall be deemed expired and shall lapse.

Signed by:

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP Commissioner of Planning & Economic Development

Decision Date: January 10, 2022

Application: LD 2021-00071



Consent Application considered on: Monday, January 10, 2022

File:LD-2021-00055Submission:B 002/2022Owner:Stephanie PerksAgent:Grant Morris Associates LimitedLocation:1882 Appleview Road, PickeringMunicipality:City of Pickering

Consent to sever a vacant 1,323.6 m2 residential parcel of land, retaining a 1,323.6 m2 parcel of land with an existing dwelling to be demolished.

The Committee member visited the site on Friday, December 24, 2021 and confirmed the property was properly posted.

The Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development for the Regional Municipality of Durham has decided to approve the subject application pursuant to the authority granted by By-Law 29-2020.

The Commissioner had for information reports received from the Regional Municipality of Durham Planning and Economic Development, and Works Departments, and the City of Pickering.

Agency comments were provided electronically to Mr. G. Morris, agent for the applicant.

Decision of the Commissioner of Planning and Economic Development

Having reviewed and considered all the agency comments and having received no objections, pursuant to By-Law 29-2020 I hereby grant provisional consent to application LD 2021-00055, as applied for, as it generally complies with all applicable plans and policies, subject to:

- 1. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Works Department's letter dated Wednesday, December 15, 2021, financial and otherwise.
- 2. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department's letter dated Friday, December 31, 2021.
- 3. That the applicant satisfy the requirement of the City of Pickering's letter dated Friday, December 17, 2021, financial and otherwise.
- 4. That the applicant submit two copies of a registered plan on the subject parcel.
- 5. That the consent be subject to the following periods:
 - Last date for fulfilling Conditions is Thursday, January 18, 2024.
 - Expiry Date of Application LD-2021-00055 is Monday, February 19, 2024.

Clearing Agencies

- 6. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Works Department that condition #1 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 7. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the Regional Planning and Economic Development Department that condition #2 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 8. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be advised in writing by the City of Pickering that condition #3 has been carried out to its satisfaction.
- 9. That prior to the signing of the certificate by the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer that the consent has been given, the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer is to be satisfied that the time periods outlined in condition #5 have been adhered to.

Applicants/owners are responsible for fulfilling all conditions prior to the last date for fulfilling conditions.

Advisory Comments

 Once all of the conditions contained in the Committee's Decision are fully satisfied by the applicant, the applicant's solicitor must prepare and forward the legal document(s) with the applicable stamping fee to the Region of Durham Land Division Committee office, to the attention of the Assistant Secretary-Treasurer for review and approval with stamping. The document(s) will be returned to the solicitor for registration purposes. Failing receipt by the Assistant-Secretary Treasurer of the Deed Package by the requisite date, the application shall be deemed expired and shall lapse.

Signed by:

Brian Bridgeman, MCIP, RPP Commissioner of Planning & Economic Development

Decision Date: January 10, 2022

Application: LD 2021-00055